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JOINT COMMITTEE ON LANDMARKS

N OF THE NATIONAL CAPITAL

. Application for Designation
of a Historic Landmark

Case No. -2
GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of property _Old Engine_#6;: Formerly Metropolitan Hook & Ladder #2

Street Address 438 Massachusetts Avenue, N. W. Washington D.C. 20001

Square and Lot Numbers Lot 856, Square 517

Present Owner District of Columbia Government (Fire Department)

Address 614 H Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20001

Present Use Community Relations Division, D.C.Fire Department

Original Use _Firehouse; Metropolitan Hook & Iadder

Construction Date 1854-5"

Architect unknpown

Architectural Style/Period Vigctorian

- Alteration of Original Design doors widened in 1948

"PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
Lot Dimensions 29'x 108"

Building Dimensions 29'« 70!

Facade Materxa_]_.s ]
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Wood: Clapboard Shingle  Other

Masonry: Brick X Stone X Concrete

Number of Stories two Number of bays front facade two
4

Type of Roof slope, front to rear

Original Site veg

Photographs  vyes (CA 1879)

Pistrict of Columhia

Fire Department

\f u \- 19, (fh/ . Applicant
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

OLD ENGINE #6

Never used for any other purpose, this building spans
129 years as a firehouse. Erected in 1855 as the quarters of
Metropolitan Hook & Ladder #1 and o¢cuppied by Engine #6 from
1879 until 1974, this structure stands as a monument to the fire
service of the District of Columbia.

As Metropolitan Hook & Ladder, and later Hook & Ladder #1,
this building housed the only ladder company in the District of
Columbia, and so responded to every alarm in the city from 1855
until 1879. As Engine #6, uncountable alarms were answered from

-1879 until 1974.

The building itself is a simple structure of the Mid-
Victorian Period, red brick with ornamental stone fans and modest
dentil work at the roof line. Random burnt or painted brick has
been used as a decorative device and is still evident. High
arched windows occupy nearly three-quarters of each bay at the
second floor level to offset the large equipment doors at the
ground. Even the widening of these doors from eight to ten feet
in 1948, and the squaring of the door arches has not markedly
changed the architectural integrity of the facade.

Most importantly, one element remains intact above the small
access door. A carved granite trophy of helmet, speaking trumpets,
national shield and firefighting tools is set in the masonry.
Finely detailed with sharp undercuts, this trophy, although
painted in recent years, is a fine example of the stonecutter's
art, and must be preserved.

The interior of the structure when entered at ground level
is a simple two bay eguipment room, low ceilinged, twelve feet,
with the standard brass poles, rear stair, and a stable area and
kitchen in a small addition behind the stairway. A later stable
area is delineated by iron kick plates set in the side walls on
the main floor.

The second floor is composed of a small office and bathroom
off a short central hall which opens onto a bunkroom , or dormitory,
of heroic proportions, considering the size of the structure.

It is a simple unbroken room twenty feet high, forty-one feet long
and twenty-nine feet across the front, the roof suported by two
massive rod-enforced trusses. The windows previously described
provide more than sufficient light for the whole area, there being
no windows to the side of this room.



ST The building has been retained by the District of Columbia
ey Fire Department as quarters for the Community Relations Division,
to act as a point for the dissemination of fire safety information,
and, because of its proximity to the proposed Visitors Center at
Union Station, to be a place of rest and information for the many
visitors to the Nation's Capital.

Sources

_ Nicholson, Philip W. History of the Volunteer and Paid
e Fire Department of the District of Columbia. Washington, D. C.
sromcmorn 1936, Sponsored by the City Fire Fighters Association.

| C. 0. Glory, (pseudonym, Local 36, IAFF, Albert 0. Raeder
§ et al) 100 Years of Glory, Washington, D. C.,Mount Vernon Pub-
i lishing Co., Inc. 1972

e Breen, John P. Notes on the History of No. 6 Engine House
Ea Washington, D. C. Unpublished monograph, 1957
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